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Item 5.02 — Departure of Directors or Certain Officers; Election of Directors; Appointment of Certain Officers;
Compensatory Arrangements of Certain Officers.

On January 28, 2021, Steven Boyd and Keith Maher, M.D., each resigned as a member of the Vaxart, Inc. Board of Directors and any committees
thereof, effective immediately. Neither Mr. Boyd’s nor Dr. Maher’s decision to resign was a result of any disagreement with us on any matter relating to our

operations, policies or practices. The Board intends to appoint new directors to the Board to fill the vacancies.

Copies of the resignation letters of Messrs. Boyd and Maher are attached as Exhibit 17.1 and Exhibit 17.2, respectively.

Item 9.01 — Financial Statements and Exhibits.
(d) Exhibits.

Exhibit No. Description
17.1 Resignation Letter of Steven Boyd, dated January 28, 2021

17.2 Resignation Letter of Keith Maher, M.D., dated January 28, 2021




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed
on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Vaxart, Inc.

Dated: January 28, 2021
By: /s/ Andrei Floroiu
Andrei Floroiu
President and Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 17.1

From: Steven Boyd

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 7:21 PM
To: Wouter Latour

Cc: Charles, Faith

Subject: Board of Directors

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Board of Directors of Vaxart, Inc.:

I hereby tender my resignation as a member of the Board of Directors of Vaxart, Inc. effective immediately. Please note that my resignation does not arise
from any disagreement with the Company or any member of its board or management regarding any matter relating to the Company’s operations, policies,
practices, or otherwise. Although I have enjoyed my time working with the Vaxart team, given that Armistice Capital Master Fund Ltd. now owns less
than 1 percent of the Company’s outstanding shares, I have determined that my time and energy should be focused on other Armistice commitments.

I wish you all the best going forward.

Steven Boyd



Exhibit 17.2

From: Keith Maher

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 7:04 PM
To: Wouter Latour

Cc: Charles, Faith

Subject: Board of Directors

Importance: High

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL
Dear Board of Directors of Vaxart, Inc.:

I hereby tender my resignation as a member of the Board of Directors of Vaxart, Inc., as well as of the Board’s compensation committee, effective
immediately. Please note that my resignation does not arise from any disagreement with the Company or any member of its board or management
regarding any matter relating to the Company’s operations, policies, practices, or otherwise. Although I have enjoyed my time working with the Vaxart
team, given that Armistice Capital Master Fund Ltd. now owns less than 1 percent of the Company’s outstanding shares, I have determined that my time
and energy should be focused on other Armistice commitments.

I wish you all the best going forward.

Keith Maher

Armistice Capital, LLC

510 Madison Avenue, 7th Floor
New York, NY 10022



